https://www.SeanAPageTech www.linkedin.com/in/seanapage https://github.com/PageSeanA

Creative software developer who has the ability to pick up new languages and technologies as needed. Prior to being a software developer, I worked as a marketer who developed various types of marketing content.

Education Summary:

- DigitalCrafts | 16-week full-stack immersive software development program.

 Certificate of Completion, Full-Stack Immersion Development Program | Houston, TX. Awarded 05/05/2020
- University of Phoenix, San Diego Bachelor of Science in Business Marketing. Awarded 09/29/2014
- University of California Irvine Project Management Certification. Awarded 03/2010

Software Development Skills:

Python, HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap4, JavaScript, Node.js, Socket.IO, Sequelize, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Express.js, Blockchain, HTTP, DOM Manipulation, JSON, JWT, jQuery, React, React Native, Redux, Redux Thunk, RESTful APIs, Command Line Terminal, GitHub, AWS Deployment, Visual Studio Code, Microsoft Teams, Visual Studio

Software Development Portfolio:

You Are Here Tunnel Location Tracker App | May 2020

An offline location tracker application that allows the user to track their location using an iPhone or Android
device. The technology uses QR Codes that are scanned by the device which are matched to map coordinates.
The user's location and destination are then displayed on the device. The project used React Native, Redux,
Expo, MongoDB, Mongoose, Node.js, Express and Xcode.

IT Help Desk Logger | April 2020

At its core, this logger is a to-do list that calls API, uses React to render and update its html, Redux Thunk as
middleware, while Redux store and update the state used to render the application. The project uses React
Route to navigate to various pages. Materialize-CSS gives the site a responsive framework.

Block-22 messenger | March 2020

- Member of a 3-person team that created a Blockchain based massager that allows military veterans who are in
 emotional crisis the ability to communicate securely and anonymously with veterans. The site is a safe place for
 veterans to discuss personal issues with a community that understands their unique challenges. The site also
 offers links and contact information to professional services such as suicide prevention and crisis support.
- Coded the HTML5 and CSS3 of the project, created the overall esthetics of the app, the descriptions and information for each section. Assisted in JavaScript and jQuery coding. Created logo for the application.

Fan Site for Music Group | March 2020

- A fan site for the Philadelphia based multiplatinum and Grammy wining R&B group Boyz II Men,
- This project uses EJS to produce a multipage website. Node and Socket.IO are applied for posting comments on the comment and chat pages.

Mixed Martial Arts website | February 2020

- Member of a 4-person team building a website for MMA fans as well as those who are interested in attending MMA schools or training programs in the Houston, Texas area.
- Developed the API portions of the project which allowed users of the site to view the top Houston area locations via Google maps as well as view and purchase MMA event tickets through Ticketmaster.
- Created logo for the website and marker icons for Google maps.

Restaurant Website Redesign | February 2020

• A redesigned of a restaurant's existing webpage. Skills applied are HTML5, CSS3 and Bootstrap4.

Command Terminal Based Role-Playing-Game | January 2020

• This project uses Python to create a retro command line terminal, turn based game.

SEAN A. PAGE

Houston, TX

SeanAPageTech@gmail.com

https://www.SeanAPageTech www.linkedin.com/in/seanapage https://github.com/PageSeanA

Professional Work Experiences:

Microscope World | Product Technical Marketing Specialist | Carlsbad, CA. January 2016 – June 2018

- Created and maintained a lead email database of all the community colleges and universities in the United States that were candidates for our educational product lines and services. This led to the educational sales and revenue for 2017 being the highest in several years. At the time of my departure in 2018, educational sales and revenue were on pace to meet or exceed 2017 figures.
- Initiated, organized and carried out to completion visits/floor setups for tradeshows, exhibitions, and conferences.
- Attended the Medical Design & Manufacturing West Conference & Exhibition which lead directly to
 Microscope World and its sister company CTK-Instruments in partnering with ZEISS (one of the world's
 premier optical systems companies) to become the official ZEISS microscope dealer for southern California,
 Arizona & New Mexico.
- Since the MD&M West Conference & Exhibition event, Microscope World/CTK- Instruments have doubled in staff size and sales have increased for all product lines.
- Attended the Jet Propulsion Laboratory/NASA Small Business Expo which led to over \$100K+ in direct and indirect sales to JPL/NASA and various vendors who were in attendance.
- Functioned as the educational product and service expert for several of the company's products, services and software lines as well as disseminated information concerning advanced systems to customers and clients. In this role I assisted sales and management by preparing and giving presentations to clients.
- Designed, produced, coordinated, collected and curated marketing content to support the development of compelling stories for turnkey multimedia use for Microscope World and its sister company CTK-Instruments.

Stonegate Direct (now Home Point Financial) | Talent Acquisition Marketing | Lake Forest, CA. Scottsdale, AZ. Dallas TX. July 2015 – October 2015

- Collaborated with corporate talent acquisition, marketing, communications and legal departments to strategize and implement effective inbound and outbound recruitment and retention marketing campaigns for critical personal across multiple channels which led to the hiring and retention of key personnel for their loan origination departments.
- Social media follower engagement increased serial times over which directly led to talent acquisitions.
- Created and maintained the marketing communications digital asset database for Stonegate Direct's Southwest locations.

ViaSat | Security Assistant | Carlsbad, CA. December 2013 – July 2015

• In addition to security assignments, I approached management and received to permission to conduct meetings, surveys, internal interviews and research industry best practices. Once this data was collected, I develop messaging and delivered presentations which lead directly to positive changes that affected the development plans of ViaSat's Facilities, Safety and Security (FSS) departments.

Southern California Edison | Security Officer | San Clemente, CA. September 2006 – November 2012

• Provide armed protection of special nuclear material on site and while in transit. Protected the public, site personnel, facility and shipments vehicles against radiological sabotage.

Notes:

 Active government Secret clearance holder. United States Marine Corps veteran.
 E-6, Staff Sergeant. Honorable discharge.